
1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696 
Phone: 231-922-4848  Fax: 231-929-1836  Email:  gtcrc@gtcrc.org 
Webpage: www.gtcrc.org   Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission Twitter:  @GTCRoadComm 

Page 1 of 1 
 

  

 

TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: June 1, 2018 

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF JUNE 4, 2018 

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  

 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Traverse City.  This is the current schedule for the road week during the week beginning June 4, 2018. 

 

Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the coming week.  

 

South Airport Road, Veterans Drive to US-31.  Garfield Township.  

*Major work though the project area on Saturday.  Avoid if possible! 

*Project may be completed this week, weather permitting. 

 

English Woods Subdivision SAD Project, East Bay Township. 

*Work continues toward completion. 

*Access to residences will be maintained.  

 

Canterbury Woods Subdivision SAD Project, East Bay Township 

* Work continues toward completion. 

*Access to residences will be maintained.  

 

Road Commission Crew Activities: 

Tree Cutting – West Silver Lake on Monday 

Tree Cutting – North Long Lake Road starting at the City limits westerly on Tuesday. 

Grading – seasonal road maintenance 

Brining – will continue when roads have adequate moisture 

Catch Basins – review for cleanouts continues 

 

 

Motorists should seek alternate routes and plan accordingly for delays. 
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